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From: Jason Litteral
To: Jason Mizelle
Cc: Jennie Turner; Jason Litteral; Bill Newns; Richard Godsey
Subject: Grandy Manor Pre-Application meeting notes
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 4:40:14 PM

All,
 
Below are the meeting notes from the Grandy Manor Pre-Application meeting.
 
Grandy Manor, Major Subdivision, Type II
Pre-Application Conference
Attendees: Jason Mizelle, Jason Litteral, Jennie Turner, Bill Newns, Rick Godsey
October 15, 2024
 

1. This will be a Type II Major Subdivision
a. More than 20 lots
b. Adequate public facilities

2. This project requires a Special Use Permit to be submitted with the Major Subdivision
application

3. This project is required to be a Conservation Subdivision due to the SFM zoning
a. Requires a conservation and development plan including a site visit with staff and

a map (Section 6.4.3)
b. Required to meet all standards for a conservation subdivision in the UDO

4. Streetscape landscaping is required when within 1,000 feet of a major arterial street
(Caratoke Hwy.)

5. Screening is required between the development and collector streets (Poplar Branch
Rd.)

6. SFM zoning district requires a minimum 40% open space and allows 1 dwelling unit per
acre.

7. Be aware of the recent text amendment to section 6.4.1.F which describes the process
for transferrin maintenance responsibility to the HOA.

8. Provide Suitable or provisionally suitable site evaluations for each lot.
9. Please utilize low impact development techniques to the maximum extent practicable.

10. This development does not require boat and RV parking because the proposed lots are
greater than 20,000 square feet.

11. Street trees and sidewalks are required on both sides of all streets.  Sidewalks are
required to wrap all the way around cul-de-sacs.

12. Connection to county water is required. 8-inch water lines are required due to the
require for fire hydrants within all portions of road frontage of all proposed lots.

13. Fire Hydrants cannot be installed more than 1,000 feet apart.
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14. A street stub out is required to connect with the undeveloped property to the north. This
should eliminate the need for the pedestrian right of way leading from the cul-de-sac
head to Caratoke Highway but a new index score is will be determined when the plan is
revised.

15. Please provide all required state permit applications.
16. Contact Jason Weeks at the Parks and Recreation Department to determine if land can

be dedicated or if a fee in lieu of dedication is preferred.
 
Feel free to contact me to discuss.
 
Thanks,
 
Jason Litteral, CFM
Senior Planner
Currituck County
Planning and Inspectons
Phone: 252-232-6052
Fax:     252-232-3026
Jason.litteral@currituckcountync.gov
www.currituckgovernment.com
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Use Permit – Findings of Fact 

Purpose of Use Permit and Project Narrative 

Grandy Manor is a proposed Conservation Subdivision of 23.04 acres off Poplar Branch Road, in Grandy. 

The project will consist of 20 single-family lots with lot sizes of 25,000 square feet. The project does not 

contain any wetlands or other areas that would constitute Primary Conservation. 23.04 acres of 

Secondary Conservation area are being dedicated to achieve the required 40% open space for a SFM 

Conservation Subdivision. The Secondary Conservation area where not utilized for stormwater 

requirements or USPS mail kiosk, shall remain in wooded or as green space. The new street will be built 

in accordance with NCDOT construction standards, and all other improvements shall be built in 

accordance with the requirements of Currituck County and NC DEQ.  

Specific Findings of Fact 

A. The use will not endanger the public health or safety. 

 

The use shall follow all County State and Federal health and safety standards including but not 

limited to: Albemarle Regional Health Services, NC Department of Environmental Quality, NC 

Department of Transportation and US Army Corp of Engineers. The project should not adversely 

affect the public health and safety. 

 

B. The use will not injure the value of adjoining lands and will be in harmony with the area in which 

it is located. 

 

There are single-family developments to the south and east. The main conservation area will 

provide an adequate buffer to Caratoke Highway to the west. The use will not injure the value of 

the adjoining lands and will be in harmony with the surrounding area. 

 

C. The use will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan or other officially adopted plan. 

 

The 2040 Land Use Plan designates these a 13.82-acre portion of the project as G-3 (3-4 dwelling 

units per acre) & the remaining 9.22-acres as G-2 (2 dwelling units per acre) which would result 

in an potential allowable density of 59-73 units. However, Single-family Residential, Conservation 

Subdivisions are only permitted to have 1.0 dwelling units per acre which would result in a 

maximum of 23 units for this site. The proposed development of only 20 lots is less at 0.86 units 

per acre and is in keeping with surrounding developments. 

 

The following Land Use Policies are referenced in support of the proposed use: 

 

LAND USE GOAL 1: Encourage development to occur at densities appropriate for their location 

and consider factors, including but not limited to: environmentally suitable areas; suitable  

soils; adequate infrastructure; the type and capacity of sewage treatment available to  

the site; the adequacy of transportation facilities providing access to the site; and  

compatibility and proximity of the site to existing and planned County services. 

 



LAND USE POLICY 1.3: Consider community character and established visions for the community. 

GRANDY SUB-AREA POLICY 4.2: Encourage clustered housing developments, plan for buffering to 

transition from service areas to more rural and agricultural surrounding areas. 

 

D. The use will not exceed the county’s ability to provide adequate public schools facilities. 

Applicable state standards and guidelines shall be followed for determining when public facilities 

are adequate. 

 

• The project is located within the following School attendance zones: Griggs Elementary 

School, Currituck County Middle School and Currituck County High School. 

• Based on the NC State, Institute for Transportation Research and Education’s Student 

Generation Rate, the proposed 20 lots are estimated to generate (9) nine K-12 students 

(0.45/lot). Source:  https://itre.ncsu.edu/focus/school-planning/ored/faqs/ 


